



Dr. Mohammad Al-Freihat



Amman



mohamedfreiha@anu.edu.jo



+962799162218

PROFILE

I have the ability to self-teach to create new ideas. Good communication skills. Experience working with teams as well as external clients on creative levels.

Great experience. Proven track record of providing unique and effective content.

Personal Data

Date of birth: Dec 18rd, 1985

Marital status: Single

Nationality: Jordanian

EDUCATION

- ◆ **PH.D** - in Private Law (Privaet Law) with excellent grade (Amman Arab University for Graduate Studies / Jordan (2014).
- ◆ **Master** - in Law with excellent grade (Amman Arab University for Graduate Studies / Jordan (2009).
- ◆ **Bachelor** - in Law with excellent grade (jarash University/ Jordan (2006).

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Assistant Professor at Ajloun national university/Jordan From 2019-now
- Head of Law Department Faculty of Law Ajloun National University /Jordan From 2021 - now.
- Part-time lecturer - Faculty of Law - Ajloun National University for three semesters 2018-2019.
- Part-time lecturer, Faculty of Law, University of Isra.
- Part-time lecturer - Faculty of Law - Amman Arab University.
- Practical experience: Lawyer at the Jordanian Bar Association.

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Lectures on trainee lawyers Jordan Bar Association



Dr. Mohammad Al-Freihat



Amman



mohamedfreiha@anu.edu.jo



+962799162218

SKILLS

- Problem solver.
- Using computer skills.
- Communication skills.
- Planning and strategic thinking skills.
- Problem solving skills.
- Negotiation skill.
- Comprehensive.
- Leadership skills.
- Persuasion skill.
- Work under pressure.

Languages

Arabic
English.

REFEREED INTERNATIONAL JOURNALS

- 1.The impact of Jordan's accession to the Madrid trademark registration system [Multidiscip. Rev Published Online: November21, 2023 Q4.
- 2.Electronic Notifications in Jordanian Law Pakistan Journal of Criminology Vol. 16, No. 01, January—March 2024 (519-532) scopes Q4.
3. Fraud as a Reason to Book a Documentary Credit Pakistan Journal of Criminology Vol. 15, No. 04, October-December 2023 scopes Q4
- 4.Assessment of the Authenticity of Ordinary Bonds as Evidence in Jordanian Law Accepted Article o Multidiscip. Rev f Q4.
- 5.The Bank's Responsibility for Transferring Funds Electronically and its Legal Effects Pakistan Journal of Criminology Vol. 16, No. 01, January March 2024 (519-532) scopes Q4.
- 6.Quantifying the Influence of Price Misrepresentation on Preemption Cases Accepted Article A Statistical Examination Journal of Statistics Applications & Probability An International JournalQ3.
- 7.Analysis of legal Problems & Solutions in E-Commerce Contracts Cases Accepted Article A Journal of Statistics Applications & Probability An International JournalQ3.
- 8.The legal implications of the judgment declaring insolvency in accordance with the Jordanian Insolvency Law No. 21 of 2018 publish in our journal "Journal of Legal, Ethical EBSCO .



Dr. Mohammad Al-Freihat



Amman



mohamedfreiha@anu.edu.jo



+962799162218

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

- Sources of Commitment.
- Commitment Provisions
- So-called contracts.
- Insurance Contracts.
- Evidence and Implementation.
- Civil trial assets.
- Labor Code.
- Walfasz Companies.
- Commercial Papers and Banking Operations.
- Rights in kind